VOID SHEET
TO: License Fee Management Branch
FROM: RIII - Materials Licensing Branch
- SUBJECT: VOIDED APPLICATION

Control Number: 600620 ___(Amendment)

Applicant:  Spectron MRC, LLC _

License Number; 13-32726-01MD

Docket Number: - 030-38044

Date Voided: 9/12/2017

Reason for Void:  NRC cannot take any further action to expand the scope of the
license to include Ge/Ga generators for R&D use because the
licensee failed to provide financial assurance to address this
material. Further, there is a pending financial assurance deficiency
letter for the -02 license (DFP) (CN 575631) that was issued
3/18/2014 that the licensee has failed to respond to. These issues
were discussed with the licensee during a conversation on
9/1/2017 and documented in an email dated 9/1/2017 to G. Hiatt
(RSO/Owner) ML17250A352. The DFP will need to be revised to

oth the -01MD (for Ge/Ga generators) and -02 licenses and
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____ Refund Authorized and processed

X No Refund Due

____ Fee Exempt or Fee Not Required

Comments: Log completed _
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